
 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
 TO: Stayton City Council 
 
 FROM: Jennifer Siciliano, Community and Economic Development 

Director 
 
 DATE: January 28, 2025 
 
 SUBJECT: Report on Activities for January 2025 
  
 
Determined Application complete for a Minor Modification to a Site Plan for an additional girl’s 
bathroom and concession stand at the Stayton High School 757 Locust Street. 
 
Held a pre-application meeting for Site Plan Review for Santiam Hospital Expansion at 
Orthopedic Clinic at 1377 N 10th Avenue. 
 
Held a virtual zoom call with HUD for administration of Hope 6 grant project.  
 
Attended new monthly SEDCOR networking start-up meeting at The Box 
 
Attended APA Webinar – Nevada’s Plan for a Sustainable Future. 
 
Attended Oregon APA Webinar – OAPA's 2025 Legislative Preview and Advocacy Training 
 
Attended January 2025 Public Arts Commission Meeting 
 
Attended the January 2025 Planning Commission Meeting and they approved a Conditional Use 
for automotive dealers at 333 N 1st Avenue. 


